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Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: O'Toole Composting Ltd

From: Jim Dowdall [mailto:jdowdall@enviroguide.ie]
Sent: 23 September 2013 16:53

To: Caroline Murphy

Subject: O'Toole Composting Ltd

Dear Ms. Murphy,

Further to our submission of the IED form on behalf of the above company we would request that this form be

amended to include section11.1.

This activity relates to the recovery of skip waste and inorganic material which is in addition to the biological
treatment that is carried out on site. Both of these activities will continue to be carried out on site under any new

licence.
Regards
Jim Dowdall &
. . . Ne
Enviroguide Consulting Qé
(on behalf of O’Toole Composting Ltd) 3§ \\6\
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